From: TRAYNOR, Sean <Sean.Traynor@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2020 17:03

To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toMé6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for M54 to
M6 Link Road Project - Adequacy of consultation request

With regards to your letter of 21 February 2020, and on behalf of Cheshire West and Chester
Council, I can confirm that the consultation is considered adequate.

Kind Regards

Sean Traynor
Senior Manager — Transport and Infrastructure

Places Strategy
Cheshire West and Chester Council

Tel: 01244 (9) 73330

]

Email: Sean.Traynor@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk

Location: 2" Floor, Nicholas House, 1 Blackfriars, Chester, CH1 2NU
Postal Address: 4 Civic Way, Ellesmere Port CH65 OBE

Visit: www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk
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Disclaimer:

If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by
return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted.

The views expressed by the author do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Cheshire West
and Chester Borough Council. The Council cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is
virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your own virus checks.
Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council may monitor emails and as a public sector organisation;
the Council may disclose this email (or any response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

Contracts cannot be concluded with the Council nor service effected by email, unless otherwise

expressly agreed. The contents of this e-mail may be subject to privilege.
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